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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

       
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR 

ANACOSTIA SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PARKING LOT 
 

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-CS-0104 
 

Addendum No. 3 
Issued:  February 15, 2013 

 
 This Addendum Number 03 is issued by e-mail on February 15, 2013.  Except as 
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified. 
 
Item #1 
 
Requests for Information:  Below is a list of questions received and the Department’s 
responses. 
 

1. Do you have a cross section of the new concrete sidewalks and concrete pads?  
RESPONSE:  Utilize DDOT sections shown on sheet C5.04.  The pad at the bike 
racks can be constructed as sidewalk. 

2. A new handrail is called out for the steps leading up to the Scored Concrete driveway, but 
this is an existing concrete steps, correct, not a new one?  RESPONSE:  Both of the 
steps and railings shall be removed and replaced with new. 

3. The 8” san line from the doghouse manhole in 16th St sidewalk and running into the 
existing school across 16th St and under the scored concrete driveway is already in 
correct? Or is it part of this bid ?  RESPONSE: This is not included in the Scope of 
Work.   

4.  Prop fire tank part of this bid, any details?  RESPONSE:  The proposed fire tank is not 
part of the Scope of Work.   

5. Twenty percent (20%) to entities that are certified as Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprises, they do not have to be based in DC, correct?  RESPONSE:  Disadvantaged 
Business Enterprise, as certified by the District of Columbia Department of Small 
and Local Business Development, must perform at least 20% of the dollar volume of 
the work performed pursuant to the contract awarded through this solicitation.      

 
Item #2 
 
The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by February 22, 2013 at 2:00 pm EST.  
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Danyel Riley, Contract 
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, DC 
20009.   

 
- End of Addendum No. 3 - 
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